8:38:41 AM

CALL TO ORDER

Co-Chair

HOUSE FI NANCE COWM TTEE
April 1, 2014
8:38 a. m

Stoltze called the House Finance Conmittee neeting

to order at 8:38 a.m

VEMBERS PRESENT

Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative
Representati ve
Representati ve
Representative

VEMBERS ABSENT

None

ALSO PRESENT

Al an Aust erman, Co-Chair
Bill Stoltze, Co-Chair
Mar k Neuman, Vice-Chair
M a Costello

Bryce Edgnon

Les Gara

David Guttenberg

Li ndsey Hol nes

Cat hy Munoz

St eve Thonpson

Tamm e W1 son

Dani el George, Staff, Representative Bill Stoltze; Andy
MIls, Special Assistant to the Conm ssioner, Departnent of
Adm ni strati on.
PRESENT VI A TELECONFERENCE
Linda Lord-Jenkins, State Onbudsnman, Anchor age; Bet h
Lei bowitz, Ofice of Onbudsman, Juneau.
SUMVARY
HB 21 FOUR- DAY SCHOCOL WEEK
CSHB 21(FIN) was REPORTED out of conmttee wth
no recomrendation and with one new zero fiscal

House Fi nance Committee

04/01/14 8:38 A M



note from the Departnment of Education and Early
Devel opnent and one new zero fiscal note fromthe
Departnent of Adm nistration.

HB 127 OVBUDSVAN

CSHB 127 (JUD) was REPORTED out of conmittee with
a "do pass" reconmmendation and with two new zero
fiscal not es from t he Depart nent of
Adm ni stration, one new zero fiscal note fromthe
Legi sl ature and one new zero fiscal note fromthe
Depart nent of Corrections.

HB 278 EDUCATI ON: FUNDI NG TAX CREDI TS/ PROGRAMS

HB 278 was HEARD and HELD in conmmttee for
further consideration.

#hb278
HOUSE BILL NO. 278

"An Act increasing the base student allocation used in
the formula for state funding of public education;
repeal i ng the secondary student conpetency exam nation
and related requirenents; relating to high school
course credit earned through assessnent; relating to a
coll ege and career readiness assessnment for secondary
student s; relating to ~charter school application
appeal s and program budgets; relating to residential
school applications; increasing the stipend for
boarding school student s; extendi ng unenpl oynent
contributions for the Alaska technical and vocationa
education program relating to earning high school
credit for conpletion of vocational education courses
offered by institutions receiving technical and
vocational education program funding; relating to
education tax credits; making conform ng anendnents;
and providing for an effective date.”

8:38:59 AM

Vice-Chair Neuman MOVED to ADOPT the proposed committee
substitute for HB 278, Wrk Draft 28-GR716\G (M schel,
3/31/14). Co-Chair Stoltze OBIJECTED for discussion.

DANI EL  CGEORGE, STAFF, REPRESENTATI VE  BILL  STOLTZE,
di scussed the work draft. He stated that version G repl aced

House Fi nance Conmmittee 2 04/01/14 8:38 A M



version N. He provided a sectional analysis. He began wth
section 1 where the governor's |anguage was reinstated
related to an opportunity to challenge for credit. He noted
that sections 2, 3, and 4 reinserted provisions of existing
statutes related to the high school graduation qualifying
exam

8:41: 28 AM

M. George continued with section 5, page 5, lines 29-30

whi ch created an opportunity for charter school applicants
to further appeal within 30 days to the state Board of
Education and Early Devel opnent. Section 5, page 6, |ines
6-8 related to a situation where a |ocal school board that
denied an application for a charter school, which was
subsequently approved by the state board on appeal could
operate the charter school. The section also renoved a
former subsection stating that the state board would
operate a charter school as if the state board were a
school district.

M. George continued with section 6, page 6; lines 18-26
wer e added regardi ng charter school application appeals and
timelines. He noved to section 7, page 7; lines 3-5 were

anmended to clarify that if the school district required
| ease paynents by a charter school the district would
negotiate a |ease agreenent with the charter school for an
anount that did not exceed the true operational costs
cal cul at ed.

8:42: 42 AM

M. George discussed section 8, page 7, where lines 12-14
were added to specify that a local school board shal
provide a charter school with a report item zing
adm nistrate costs retained by the 1local school board.
Section 11, page 8, line 23 through page 9, line 7 inserted
a new duty for the Board of Education and Early Devel opnent
to report to the legislature recomendati ons for changes in
the nmethod of education spending by the state and school
districts that resulted in inproved efficiencies and in
adm nistration of public education in the state. He noted
the renoval of three sections: a section relating to school
bond rei mbursenent program a section relating to boarding
school stipends and a section relating to student counts
for charter school s.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 3 04/01/14 8:38 A M



Co-Chair Stoltze added "it keeps them in wthout the
i ncrease. "

M. George continued with section 15; lines 21-27 were
added relating to the public education fund and
appropriations for the Teachers Retirenent System (TRS). He

continued with section 16, page 11, line 28 through page
14, line 3, which was inserted and related to unfunded
litability and the teachers retirenment cost adjustnent. He
noted page 14, line 1 included a change in the required
| ocal contribution from 45 percent to 40 percent of a
district's basic need. Section 17, page 14, line 4-19

anended the school size table for purposes of calculating a
schools Average Daily Menbership (ADM to determ ne state
ai de.

M. GCeorge continued with sections 18, 19 and 20 on page
14; lines 20-28 were anmended to reflect an increase in the
Base Student Allocation (BSA) by $100 in addition to that
of the governor's plan in the first year. Section 21, page
14, line 29 through page 15, line 15 was inserted relating
to state aid to school districts and wthholding for
pur pose of deposit into the teachers retirenment trust fund.
Sections 22, 23 and 24 on page 15, line 13 though page 16
line 16 were inserted relating to altering teacher tenure
from 3 years to 5 years and subjecting tenure to review,
and regarding | oss of tenure rights.

8:45:51 AM

M. George continued with sections 25, 26 and 27 on page 16
line 17 through page 17; line 19, which was inserted
relating to pension benefits and enployer contribution
rates, transmtting funds for deposit in a teacher
retirement trust fund and additional state contributions
and the teacher's pension reserve fund. Section 28, page
17, lines-22 and 27 and page 18 were anended to reflect a
t hree-year reaut horization of the Alaska Techni cal
Vocat i onal Education Program (TVEP) program and the
allocations of TVEP funding present in existing statute.
Section 30 was renoved from the bill including subsection
(h) relating to a 20 percent wthholding penalty for
failure to conply with new TVEP requirenents.

M. Ceorge continued wth section 32; the option for a

muni ci pality to adopt by ordinance a partial or whole tax
exenption for all or a portion of privately owned real

House Fi nance Conmmittee 4 04/01/14 8:38 A M



property, rented or |eased for use as a charter school was
added. Secti ons 33, 34 and 35 relating to the
establishment, trusteeship and nmanagenent of the teachers’
pension reserve fund and the duties of the Al aska
Retirenment Managenent Board were inserted. He stated that
sections 36 through 46 related to the incone tax education
credit, mning business education credit, fisheries
busi ness education credit and fisheries resource |anding
tax education credit. Three changes were nade to the tax
credits, two of which were pernmanent and one of which woul d
sunset in 2021 along with other tax credits.

8:48:19 AM

M. GCeorge pointed out that section 48, page 33, line 25
relating to transfer or absorption of a federal agency
school and teachers was repealed. Section 50 was renoved

it included transition |language related to the appeal of
the high school graduation qualifying exam Applicability
| anguage related to teacher tenure provisions in sections
22-24 was added. Section 51 addressed the effective date of
transition |anguage related to charter school applications
filed with the local school board; it was amended from
Septenber to July 1, 2014. Section 53 directed the
Department of Adm nistration to present to the legislature
a witten proposal to inplenent a salary and benefits
schedule for school districts. Sections 54 through 59
reflected the effective dates of various provisions of the
act; notably the effective date of the act was changed from
Septenber to July 1, 2014.

8:49: 53 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze WTHDREW his OBJECTION. There being NO
OBJECTION, it was so ordered. Version G was ADOPTED. He
stated his intent for invited testinony related to sone of
the legislation's key provisions. He invited a vigorous
anmendnent process.

Representative Mnoz asked if the administration would
testify about the retirenent portion of the CS

Co-Chair Stoltze replied in the affirmative.

Representative Minoz requested invited testinmony from the
uni versity.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 5 04/01/14 8:38 A M



8:51:22 AM

Representative Gara asked if he <could pose technica
guestions related to the bill's provisions.

Co-Chair Stoltze denied Representative Gara' s request.

8:51:47 AM

Vi ce-Chair Neunman requested a witten list of the changes
made in the CS

Co-Chair Stoltze agreed.

8:52: 07 AM

AT EASE

8:52:18 AM

RECONVENED

Co-Chair Stoltze noted the deadline for amendnents of 5:00

pm

8:53: 00 AM

AT EASE

9:14: 07 AM

RECONVENED

#hb127
HOUSE BI LL NO. 127

"An Act clarifying that the Al aska Bar Association is
an agency for purposes of investigations by the
onbudsman; relating to conpensation of the onbudsnman
and to enploynment of staff by the onbudsman under
personal service contracts; providing that certain
records of comuni cations between the onmbudsman and an
agency are not public records; relating to disclosure
by an agency to the onbudsman of comrunications
subject to attorney-client and attorney work-product
privileges; relating to informal and formal reports of
opi nions and reconmendations issued by the onmbudsnman

relating to the privilege of the onbudsman not to
testify and creating a privilege wunder which the
onbudsman is not required to disclose «certain
docunents; relating to procedures for procurenent by

House Fi nance Conmmittee 6 04/01/14 8:38 A M



t he onmbudsnman; relating to the definition of 'agency'
for purposes of the Onbudsman Act and providing
jurisdiction of the onmbudsman over persons providing
certain services to the state by contract; and
anmendi ng Rul es 501 and 503, Al aska Rul es of Evidence."

9:14:15 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze noted his successful effort in determning
a lack of objection to the legislation from the Ofice of
Victins' R ghts.

Co-Chair Austerman infornmed the conmittee that the bill's
sponsor was the House Rules Committee by request. He
wonder ed who requested the |egislation.

Co-Chair Stoltze replied that the Ofice of the Onbudsman
requested the bill.

9:15:16 AM

Representative Costello discussed the bill's four zero
fiscal notes.

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that the agency existed in the
| egi sl ature's budget.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked about page 2, lines 9 and 10. He
di scussed the confidential negotiations with the Al aska
Gasline Devel opnment Corporation (AGC). He asked if the
onbudsman's office would have access to the state agency's
records of the confidential hearings.

Co-Chair Stoltze replied that he did not know the answer.

Representati ve Thonpson echoed the concerns of Vice-Chair
Neuman. He wondered if the agency's authority was too
br oad.

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that he would hold the bill unti
t he concerns of the nmenbers could be all eviat ed.

[ Note: Further discussion and action on CSHB 127 (JUD) can
be found later in this neeting.]

#hb21
HOUSE BI LL NO. 21

House Fi nance Conmmittee 7 04/01/14 8:38 A M



"An Act relating to the length of a school week; and
providing for an effective date."

9:19:18 AM

ANDY M LLS, SPECI AL ASSISTANT TO THE COW SSI ONER,
DEPARTMENT OF ADM NI STRATI ON, expressed his apology that
the fiscal note was not addressed in the conmttee's prior
heari ng of HB 21.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked for further explanation of the
fiscal note.

M. MIIls discussed the new fiscal note from Departnent of
Adm nistration, Centralized Admnistrative Services. He
noted changes in the prior year's CS necessitating an
additional table. The change required reprogramrng and
other changes at the Division of Retirement and Benefits.
He discussed the cost estimates listed in the fiscal note.
The reprogranm ng was related to conmunication between the
division and the federal governnent. He stated that the
Central Retirement System (CRS) was the system that all owed
for tracking of the retiree data for the division

Cal cul ation systens, found on the division's website
provi ded self-assessnment tools that allowed enployees to
track their retirenment. Statenents were delivered to the
menbers and brochures were sent to notify enployees about
t he change to the system

9:22:31 AM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman wondered about the fiscal note's proposed
$100 thousand dol |l ar expense. He stated that the Depart nment
of Administration received approximtely $100 mllion in
capi tal budget itenms related to Integrated Resources
I nformation Services (IR'S) upgrades. He asked whether the
changes needed for the legislation could be made wth
al ready exi sting resources.

9:23:27 AM

Representative Costell o asked about the state's approach to
programmers. She expressed confusion regarding the paynment
of conputer programers al ready enpl oyed by the departnent.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 8 04/01/14 8:38 A M



M. MIls replied that certain programers woul d absorb the
changes proposed in the fiscal note. The nunbers were for
outside contracted costs. He stated that an alternate
schedule m ght seem sinple, but the brochures were a fixed
cost .

9:25: 37 AM

Representative Costello discussed her experience as a
teacher for Service H gh School. She wondered how the
enpl oyee hours could be translated into portions of the
year as outlined in the bill. She wondered if the

departnment could apply retirenment benefits for a teacher
contracted for one-half of the year.

M. MIls replied that the schedule proposed in the bil
was an alternate schedule. He noted that utilization of the
uncodi fied code would have spawned nmultiple alternative
cal endars. He suggested that further information be
provi ded by the division.

Representative Costello asked if the state noved from
hiring full-time to contractual progranmers, would the
charge to the state change. She wondered why the practice
of contractual programrers was not utilized.

9:28:45 AM

Co-Chair Austerman commented that the state reduced the
nunber of days for a retiree from 172 to 150. He asked if
the change increased the retirement cost to the state. He
asked about the changes needed in the retirenent system as
a result of the legislation.

Representative WIson stated that the bill would not allow
for an enployee's premature retirenment. The shorter schoo
weeks woul d equal a full year of school

Co-Chair Austerman noted that the days allowng for one
year's worth of retirement had changed.

Representative WIson explained that fewer days were needed
because the days were | onger.

Co- Chair Austerman did not understand the concept.

House Fi nance Conmmittee 9 04/01/14 8:38 A M



Co- Chai r Stoltze understood that the teachers were
currently eligible for retirenent and the changes in the
bill allowed that continuity of accrual despite the shorter
wor k/ school weeks.

Co-Chair Austerman requested further understanding of the
curmul ative effect of the |egislation.

Co-Chair Stoltze asked M. MIls if he could envision an
addi ti on of a new enpl oyee under the proposed cal cul ati on.

M. MIlls assumed that a full year would lead to an
insignificant difference in tinme accrual.

9:31: 55 AM

Representative Thonpson stated dissatisfaction wth the
fiscal note. He wunderstood that the part-tinme teachers
wor ked a certain amount of days. He did not understand why
new statenents would be required. He assuned that the cost
of the statenents was built into the division s budget.

M. MIlls replied that the fiscal note included a |arge
nunber of contractor costs. He noted that the fiscal note
woul d increase in its request if the entire change required
contractual programers.

9: 34: 08 AM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman OFFERED a conceptual AMENDMVENT to zero
out fiscal note one from the Departnment of Adm nistration,
O fice of Managenent and Budget (OvVB) nunber 64. He MOVED
that the Department of Administration absorb the cost of
t he changes proposed in the |egislation.

Co-Chair Stoltze supported the change. There being NO
OBJECTION, it was so ordered. Fiscal note 1 from the
Department of Admnistration, OVB conponent nunber 64 was
changed to reflect ZERO fiscal inpact.

Co-Chair Stoltze RESCINDED the prior action nade to nove
the bill out of commttee. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered. CSHB 21 (FIN) was back before the commttee.

9:36:17 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 10 04/01/14 8:38 A M



Representative Gara OFFERED a conceptual AMENDVENT. He
pointed to page 2, Iline 18, section C addressing the
reduction of school days and the provision of retirenent
benefits. He stated that sone school districts would reduce
school hours by 20 percent. He noted the m ninmm
instruction hours mandated by the |egislation was 740 hours
for lower and 900 hours for higher grades. He noted that
many school s had greater than 1000 instructional hours.

Representative Gara discussed page 2, line 3 and the
comm ssioner's ability to reduce instructional days, as
long as instructional hours renmained conparable. He stated
that the comm ssioner had reduced school days below 180
days in one community recently. The legislation reduced the
nunber of hours further. He expressed concern about cutting
t he nunber of school hours.

Representative Gara MOVED the conceptual anendnent to
retain page 2, line 18 through page 3, line 9.

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that the commttee would not accept
such a conceptual anmendnent. He requested a witten
amendment .

9: 39: 33 AM

Representative Costello appreciated Representative Gara's
point. She stated that the statute dictated m ni mum hours
constituting a day. School districts often exceeded the
requi renents. She stated that the opportunity for shorter
days existed, yet districts chose not to take advantage.
She stated that the proposed legislation addressed
alternative schedules versus shorter teaching tinme. She
mentioned the concept of year-round school as another
option for an alternative schedule. She nentioned a study
in the conmttee nenbers' packets related to inproved
results in math and reading with alternative schedul es. She
believed that the concept of m ninum school hours per day
was already in statute and did not belong in the bill. She
stated that the policy call was unique and denanded an
opi nion fromthe House Education Comrttee. She spoke about
the school board and public's involvenent in all decisions
related to school week changes. The proposed |egislation
was tied to the wshes of the parents and education
community. She opposed the conceptual anendnent offered by
Representative Gara.

House Fi nance Committee 11 04/01/14 8:38 A M



Representative W/Ilson stated that a school district could
choose a four-day school week wthout the proposed
| egislation. She noted that the issue of teacher retirenment
was the reason for the proposed |egislation. Because the
teachers were working nore days and hours in one district,
the full-years' worth of retirement was not accessible.

Upon the bill's inception, she asked the conm ssioner about
the constitution of a full work day. She opined that the
bill had flexibility w thout the anmendnent.

Co-Chair Stoltze stated that an anendnent was not before
the comm tt ee.

Representative Mnoz discussed Representative Costello's
reference to the report. She noted that in the report,
Montana shifted to a four-day week, but retained the 1000
hour requirenent. She wondered why the bill shifted the
requi renent in Al aska.

Representative WIlson replied that the hours in statute
were used to determne the bill's proposal. She stated that
each district used a different nunber of total hours. She
suggested that instituting one nunber for the entire state
m ght negatively inpact sone districts. She discussed the
issue with the conm ssioner and proposed that the problem
be addressed in a separate bill with a study about whether
an increase in hours would provide a better education for
Al aska's students.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked about page 2, lines 3-6 related to
the comm ssioner's approval of plans. He wondered why the
section was changed. He understood the |ocal control issue,
but he opined that an alternative view from the
comm ssi oner woul d prove advant ageous.

9:46: 57 AM

Representative WIson stated that the comm ssioner would
review the plan with a checklist. The nechani sm nmandated
comunity neetings. She believed that the conmunities woul d
make the best judgnents for their unique area needs. The
comm ssioner would approve the plans, based on the
checkl i st .

Vi ce-Chair Neunan asked for details about the checklist.

House Fi nance Committee 12 04/01/14 8:38 A M



Representative WIson stated that the conmmunity neeting
must address a plan for days/hours needed during the
shortened school week. The plan was then submtted to the
commi ssioner who reviewed it for necessary conponents. She
stated that outcones were reviewed using standardized test
scores.

9:49: 03 AM

Representative Gara opined that a problem arose in renoving
the conmm ssioner's discretion. He pointed to page 2, line
11, "if the school district shows that they are providing

the mnimum of instruction”™ he stated that upon comunity
approval, the decision would be made. He stated that the
conm ssioner could allow for an alternative schedul e under
current law. The comrissioner was not anenable to a
reduction to 700 instructional hours. Current |aw retained
the districts wth greater than statutory  m ni num
instructional hours. The bill mandated the comm ssioner's
approval of the statutory mnimum following comunity
menbers' deci sion.

9:51:52 AM

Vice-Chair Neuman MOVED to REPORT CSHB 21 (FIN) out of
conmittee with i ndi vi dual recomendat i ons and t he
acconpanying revised fiscal notes. Representative Minoz
OBJECTED. She wi shed to see the anmended fiscal note prior
to reporting out the bill.

Representative Gara apologized that he did not have a
witten amendnent.

9:53: 07 AM

Representative Costello shared that her office worked
tirelessly reviewi ng hours of school days. She stated that
a school currently followng state law would pay a |arge
organi zational price for the proposed nandate. She urged
the legislature to revisit the issue of m ni mum
instructional hours. She cautioned the conmmttee to review
all pertinent information before proposing a m ni mum nunber
of instructional hours to all Al askan school s.

9:54: 23 AM

House Fi nance Conmmittee 13 04/01/14 8:38 A M



Representative Gara apol ogi zed for not having his anmendnment
available in witing. He agreed wth Representative
Costello and did not recomrend that the conmttee nmandate a
m ni mum nunber of instructional hours. He noted that the
conmm ssioner currently decided the mninmm nunber of
instructional hours based on his determnation of an
adequate nunber of school hours to protect academc

achievenent. He pointed to page 2, lines 3-6 indicating
that the conm ssioner could approve the nunber of days and
the nunber of instructional hours. The bill required an

acceptance of the school district's decision to instruct
for the mnimm nunber of allowable hours. He disagreed
with the bill for that one reason. He wi shed to continue to
allow the comm ssioner to make the decision regarding the
m ni mum nunber of instructional hours for each individual
pr oposal .

9:56:12 AM

Representative WIson stated that the comm ssioner would
not allow a four-day school week w thout the |egislation.
She stated that the comm ssioner had denied all requests
for a four-day school week.

Aroll call vote was taken on the notion.

I N FAVOR: Hol nes, Neuman, Thonpson, W son, Costel | o,
Edgnon, Stoltze, Austerman
OPPCSED: Guttenberg, Minoz, Gara

The MOTI ON PASSED ( 8/ 3).

CSHB 21 (FIN was REPORTED out of committee wth no
recommendation and with one new zero fiscal note from the
Department of Education and Early Devel opnment and one new
zero fiscal note fromthe Departnent of Adm nistration.

9:58: 54 AM

#hb127
HOUSE BI LL NO. 127

"An Act clarifying that the Al aska Bar Association is
an agency for purposes of investigations by the
onbudsman; relating to conpensation of the onbudsman
and to enploynment of staff by the onbudsman under
personal service contracts; providing that certain

House Fi nance Committee 14 04/01/14 8:38 A M



records of conmunications between the onbudsman and an
agency are not public records; relating to disclosure
by an agency to the onbudsman of conmunications
subject to attorney-client and attorney work-product
privileges; relating to informal and formal reports of
opi nions and recommendations issued by the onbudsman;
relating to the privilege of the onbudsnman not to
testify and creating a privilege wunder which the
onbudsman is not required to disclose certain
docunents; relating to procedures for procurenment by
the onmbudsman; relating to the definition of 'agency'
for purposes of the Onbudsman Act and providing
jurisdiction of the onmbudsnman over persons providing
certain services to the state by contract; and
anmendi ng Rul es 501 and 503, Al aska Rul es of Evidence."

10: 00: 56 AM

Co-Chair Stoltze discussed HB 127. He acknow edged that the
testifiers were online to speak about the bill.

LI NDA  LORD- JENKI NS, STATE  OVBUDSMAN, ANCHORAGE (Vi a
tel econference), stated that she was avail abl e.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked about page 2, paragraph 4, section
3 related to records for every state agency.

Co-Chair Stoltze clarified that the bill stated "every
agency" as opposed to "every state agency."

Ms. Lord-Jenkins deferred the question to Ms. Leibowtz.

Co-Chair Stoltze requested an opinion about the policy's
intent from M. Lord-Jenkins.

Ms. Lord-Jenkins replied that the policy intended to have
the statute conform to other provisions allow ng access to
information from investigated agencies. She noted that the
"state agency proviso" would Iimt the reach. She nentioned
other limted records that were not accessible.

10: 03: 53 AM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked which agencies were reviewed. He
wondered the scope of the onbudsman's abilities during a
conpl ai nt. He mentioned that sone nmunicipalities had
considered property taxes related to the gas line. He

House Fi nance Conmmittee 15 04/01/14 8:38 A M



wondered if a conplaint froma nunicipality would yield the
ability for the onbudsman to review confidential gas line
mat eri al s.

Ms. Lord-Jenkins replied that the onbudsman had statutory
authority to review each agency of the state governnent
regarding the gas line issues and individual conmunity
concerns. She admtted that her office was nore apt to view
citizen conplaints. She stated that individual comunities
woul d be better rectified in a court of law. The onbudsman
could not force an agency to pay a fine or conpensation to
an aggrieved party.

10: 06: 31 AM

Vi ce-Chair Neuman asked about the onbudsman's ability to
review terns by the Legislative Budget and Audit division
He wondered if a conplaint related to the appropriate
nature of building contracts could be reviewed by the
onmbudsman.

Ms. Lord-Jenkins interpreted the statute to allow the
investigation of legislative agencies with the exenption of
the Ofice of Victins' Rights. She nentioned occasional
conplaints related to legislative agencies and aides. She
interpreted that the onbudsman would have access to the
menti oned contracts as would the Legislative Council.

Vice-Chair Neunman referred to section 6, page 3 and "the
procedure shall be followed by the office in a
professional.” He asked if the section referred to all
st at e agenci es.

BETH LElI BON TZ, OFFI CE OF OVBUDSMAN, JUNEAU (via
t el econf erence) requested question clarification. She
stated that section 6 addressed procurenent for the
onmbudsman of fice.

Vi ce-Chair Neuman understood. He asked about the authority
related to the ternms "ot herw se erroneous."

10: 10: 22 AM

Ms. Leibowitz replied that "otherwi se erroneous”" was a
catch-all category that was rarely used. She nentioned the
other appropriate terns related to conplaints such as
"arbitrary, oppressive, unfair, and contrary to |law. "

House Fi nance Conmmittee 16 04/01/14 8:38 A M



Co-Chair Stoltze did not disagree with the bill. He opined
that the legislation included good policy provisions. He
noted that the fiscal notes were discussed earlier in the
nmeeti ng.

10:11: 36 AM

Vice-Chair Neuman MOED to REPORT CSHB 127 (JUD) out of
committee W th i ndi vi dual recomendat i ons and t he
acconpanyi ng fiscal notes. There being NO OBJECTION, it was
so ordered.

CSHB 127 (JUD) was REPORTED out of commttee with a "do
pass" recomendation and with two new zero fiscal notes
from the Departnment of Adm nistration, one new zero fisca
note fromthe Legislature and one new zero fiscal note from
t he Departnent of Corrections.

#
ADJ OURNIVENT

The neeting was adjourned at 10:12 a.m

House Fi nance Committee 17 04/01/14 8:38 A M



